THE BERKSHIRE ARCHÆOLOGICAL SOCIETY.

The Journal. The Journal of the Society is issued in two parts and is free to members. Single copies may be obtained from the Publishers or through booksellers, price five shillings each part.

Contributions to the Journal. Original contributions relating to the history and antiquities of the County are invited, whether in the form of articles or notes, and these, and any correspondence relating to the Journal should be addressed to the Acting Honorary Editor at 26, Charlbury Road, Oxford. Contributors are requested to send their material in typewritten form if possible, and in a fit state for the press. The Acting Hon. Editor is not responsible for any statements of opinions expressed in the Journal, the Authors of the various papers being alone responsible for the same.

Reviews. Books or articles for review should be sent to the Acting Honorary Editor as above.

Membership. For particulars of membership application should be made to the Hon. Secretary, Mr. H. T. Morley, 312, Kings Road, Reading.

Subscriptions. Subscriptions to the Society fall due on January 1st, and these should be sent punctually to the Honorary Treasurer, Mr. F. M. Underhill, Loxley, Grenfell Road, Maidenhead.

THE BERKSHIRE ARCHÆOLOGICAL JOURNAL

VOL. 45, PART 2, 1941.

Acting Honorary Editor: P. S. Spokes, F.S.A.

CONTENTS.

The Church Bells of Berkshire, Part V, by Frederick						
Sharpe	• • •	• • •	••			61
English Sculptur Part II, by Mrs.	e in s Arund	some B ell Esda	erkshire ile	Chu	rches,	86
Mural Paintings E. T. Long.						
Heraldic Fonts Greening Lambo	of the	Oxford	Diocese,	by	E. A.	
Notes			• •			120

INDEX to Vol. 45, 1941.

Published for the Berkshire Archæological Society by Poynder & Son, 3 & 4 Gun Street, Reading, price five shillings.